Addo, Wolfganﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request for logging please FW: BCFED Meeting Request - Monday, March
5, 2018

Good Morning Gala,

Thanks for your advice, my concern was about Michelle’s response to my email.
I will let her know about MDE decision to that meeting again and also contact BC Federation of Labour

Thank you,

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request for logging please FW: BCFED Meeting Request - Monday, March 5, 2018

Hi Wolfgang

I believe that MDE requested this meeting be referred to PSSG during our scheduling meeting
yesterday. | take this to mean that he would prefer to not participate in this meeting. If you could
kindly decline the meeting request from B.C. FED with the understanding that they will be meeting
with Minister Farnworth as the minister responsible for this file that would be great.

Thanks,
Gala

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2018, at 8:20 AM, Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Boss,

What do you think?

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 7:15 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request for logging please FW: BCFED Meeting Request - Monday, March 5, 2018

Hi Wolfgang,

| have already scheduled a meeting on March 5 at 10:15am in the Birch room. They
have asked me to contact you and see if Minister Eby can attend.
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Can you please advise?

Thank you,
Michelle

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2018, at 4:14 PM, Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Michelle,

Please see the attached and email below, Minister David Eby has advised this be sent to
your Ministry.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo

From: Kate McGrath [mailto:kmcgrath@bcfed.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Jaime Matten; Marisha Zuckerman

Subject: BCFED Meeting Request - Monday, March 5, 2018

January 15, 2018

VIA: Email and Regular Mail: PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca;
AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

The Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Room 128

Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

The Honourable David Eby, Q.C.
Attorney General

Room 232

Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4
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Dear Minister Farnworth and Minister Eby:
Re: Meeting Request — Monday, March 5

On behalf of the Officers of the BC Federation of Labour, | am writing to request
a meeting with both of you and your staff on Monday, March 5, 2018 at the
Legislature in Victoria.

The meeting will focus on the issue of health and safety of women in our
communities and in workplaces, with a particular focus on sexual assault
services for women, domestic violence in the workplace language, and sexual
assault and harassment at work.

In attendance would be representatives from the BC Federation of Labour’s
Women'’s Right Committee, women representatives from the BCFED's
Occupational Health and Safety Committee and women representatives from
the BCFED’s Executive Council and Officers. A full list of participants will be
provided in advance of the meeting date.

Please contact Jaime Matten to arrange this meeting. She can be reached at

imatten@bcfed.ca or 604-561-2663.

Please note that | have also requested meetings with other Ministers whose files
touch on these important topics.

Sincerely,

IRENE LANZINGER
President

BC Federation of Labour | 200-5118 Joyce Street | Vancouver BC V5R 4H1
tel: 604-430-1421 | email: exec@bcfed.ca | www.bcfed.ca

Sent by: Kate McGrath | kmcgrath@bcfed.ca<image001.jpg>

Please respect our fragrance-free workplace.

<0500-18let IL. mtg request Ministers Farnworth and Eby.pdf>
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: FW: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt
Attachments: ETIR_1-Feb-18.pdf

From: Air Canada [mailto:Communication@aircanada.ca)
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt

Dans le cas ou cet itinéraire-recu de billet électronique ne serait pas rédigé dans la langue de votre choix (frangais ou
anglais), veuillez appeler les réservations d'Air Canada au 1-888-247-2262. Nous nous ferons un plaisir de mettre votre
réservation a jour et vous en envoyer une nouvelle copie.

*****DPLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL*****

Thank you for choosing Air Canada!
The attached document contains important information about your trip.

The attached PDF document is meant to be viewed using Adobe Acrobat Reader version 6 or higher. To install the free
Acrobat Reader, or to upgrade your existing version, go to http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

This service email was sent to you regarding your Air Canada ticket. It provides important flight information that must
be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and protects the personalinformation you
provide, please view our privacy policy at http://www.aircanada.com/en/about/legal/privacy/policy.html.

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have
any questions please visit http://www.aircanada.com.

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K-6J7

------------------- Disclaimer/Avertissement ------------------- This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged,
confidential, and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Views expressed
are those of the author and not necessarily those of the Corporation or its affiliates. Any unauthorized use or disclosure
is prohibited. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Le présent courriel et, s'il y a lieu, ses piéces jointes constituent des renseignements confidentiels et destinés au seul
usage de leurs destinataires, qu'il s'agisse de particuliers ou d'organismes. Les opinions qui y sont exprimées sont celles
de I'auteur et ne correspondent pas nécessairement a celles de I'entreprise ou de ses affiliées. Il est interdit d'utiliser ou
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de divulguer ces renseignements sans autorisation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec
son expéditeur. Nous vous remercions de votre collaboration.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX — — —_—

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: on behalf of 5 22 .correspondence attached re: Section 30.1 of FOIPPA

Attachments: Part Two s.22 FW: on behalf of 5.22 ..correspondence attached
re: Section 30.1 of FOIPPA; Part One .22 FW: Logged under Cliff 545464 -
Redirected to Citizens' Services - FW: on behalf of $-22 .correspondence

attached re: Section 30.1 of FOIPPA

Good Morning Kathleen,
Minister David Eby has advised the attached be sent to you since it fall under your Ministry.
Best Regards,

Wolfgang Addo
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Addo, Wolfﬂana AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 9:42 AM

To: '‘kmcgrath@bcfed.ca'

Subject: BCFED Meeting Request - Monday, March 5, 2018

Good Morning Irene,
Thank you for your email of January 15", 2018 and your request to meet with the Honourable David Eby.

Unfortunately Minister Eby will not be able to meet with you, but he has advised that your request be
forwarded to Honourable Mike Farnworth, as your concerns fall within his portfolio as Minister responsible for
Public Safety and Solicitor General.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca

From: Kate McGrath ]maiifo:kmggrath@bcfed.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX
Cc: Jaime Matten; Marisha Zuckerman
Subject: BCFED Meeting Request - Monday, March 5, 2018

January 15, 2018

VIA: Email and Regular Mail: PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca; AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

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
Re:  Meeting Request — Monday, March 5

On behalf of the Officers of the BC Federation of Labour, | am writing to request a meeting with both of you
and your staff on Monday, March 5, 2018 at the Legislature in Victoria.

The meeting will focus on the issue of health and safety of women in our communities and in workplaces,
with a particular focus on sexual assault services for women, domestic violence in the workplace language,
and sexual assault and harassment at work.

In attendance would be representatives from the BC Federation of Labour’'s Women'’s Right Committee,
women representatives from the BCFED’s Occupational Health and Safety Committee and women
representatives from the BCFED’s Executive Council and Officers. A full list of participants will be provided in
advance of the meeting date.

Please contact Jaime Matten to arrange this meeting. She can be reached at jmatten@bcfed.ca or 604-561-
2663.

Please note that | have also requested meetings with other Ministers whose files touch on these important
topics.

Sincerely,

IRENE LANZINGER
President

BC Federation of Labour | 200-5118 Joyce Street | Vancouver BC V5R 4H1
tel: 604-430-1421 | email: exec@bcfed.ca | www.bcfed.ca

Sent by: Kate McGrath | kmcgrath@bcfed.ca *°

Please respect our fragrance-free workplace.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks FW: Whisk(e)
y raid

Hello Candice,

I didn’t log this

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks FW: Whisk(e)y raid

Hi Wolfgang,

Do you know if this one got logged? If it did not —don’t do it — | will send to Kim for the batch ... but if it did — grateful
for cliff log number ... | could not find it.

His name is spelled differently than the usual spelling ...
Many thanks,

Candice

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks FW: Whisk(e)y raid

From: 522

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Whisk(e)y raid

Dear Honourable Mr. Eby,

I'understand that there are laws in the books governing liquor sales and distribution. I also believe, as do countless other citizens of this
Province, that many of the laws are severely outdated, unjust, and/or drastically complicate and even inhibit commercial enterprise.

Holding the above opinion, [ am writing you today as an unaffiliated person (in fact [ am not even a patron of the subject establishments) to

please rationally reconsider the confiscation of whiskies purchased from private stores by Fet's, The Grand Hotel, Little Jumbo, and The
Union Club.

[ urge you to see to it that the confiscated items be returned in a gesture of goodwill and support of local businesses and competition. After

all, irrespective of where the whiskies were purchased, the sales thereof at the subject establishments will still garner sales and liquor taxes
for the Province.

Thank you.
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Addo, Wolfgana AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH- 546171 - AG DBN for LSS Service Plan 2018-19 Jan 29 2018 - RUSH

Thank you Minister

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Re: RUSH- 546171 - AG DBN for LSS Service Plan 2018-19 Jan 29 2018 - RUSH

Signed

On Feb 1, 2018, at 11:46 AM, Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Minister,
[ have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing—>Urgent)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne,
Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Valentinuzzi, Emma JAG:EX

Subject: 546171 - AG DBN for LSS Service Plan 2018-19 Jan 29 2018 - RUSH

Importance: High

Good morning,
Attached is a DBN for the Minister’s rush approval.
The Branch has requested approval by tomorrow due to a deadline with CABRO.

If approval by tomorrow is not at all possible, would you be able to provide a signed copy to our
office by Monday morning?

Please call if you wish to discuss............... many thanks..........Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 250-387-5211
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This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Govemment without
prior written approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy
the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

<546171 - AG DBN for LSS Service Plan 2018-19 Jan 29 2018.pdf>
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Addo, Wolf&ang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: RUSH- 546171 - AG DBN for LSS Service Plan 2018-19 Jan 29 2018 - RUSH
Attachments: 546171 - AG DBN for LSS Service Plan 2018-19 Jan 29 2018.pdf

Good Afternoon Mar,
Please see the attached signed document by MDE.
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
I have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing=> Urgent)
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

Page 22 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



Please call if you wish to discuss...............many thanks... .......Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W gJ7

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

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: OIC for AG signature - CRT Chair reappointment
Attachments: AG OIC - CRT Chair reappointment.pdf

Good Afternoon Donna,
Please see the attached and please let me know if it’s all good.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG signature - CRT Chair reappointment

Hi,
Can you please check into this one. | haven’t seen a signed copy yet. Thanks!

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG signature - CRT Chair reappointment

Hi,

A little late...but Happy New Year to you! ©

Tanera, I've uploaded this OIC to PLOS in the “Feb 28 — Cabinet” folder, under “AG OIC — CRT Chair reappointment” file.

Just one place to sign - the Order on page 28.
Thanks!

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
(250) 356-8984
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: RFL - Joint submission with Min of Finance

Yes it was signed yesterday.

Wolfgang!

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Re: RFL - Joint submission with Min of Finance

Hi Wolfgang
Can you let me know if this was signed already?

Gala
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2018, at 4:18 PM, Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX <Jessica.DysonLoewen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there,

As you might already know, Jennifer Michell has dropped off an RFL for the Minister’s review/approval.
It has been signed by the Minister of Finance, and Cab Ops is asking us to have the AG sign by tomorrow
morning. Please let the MO at Finance know when it's signed and they’ll pick it up for you.

Thanks!
J

lessica Dyson-Loewen

Legislative Coordinator, Justice Services Branch, Ministry of Attorney General

Direct: 250-387-0167 | Cell:S-17

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential, Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: [BCCC MVA] Fwd: Support for MVA changes motion [RBS-

Active.19301.0022.FID1153384]

Hello Jacqueline,

Minister David Eby didn’t meet with Mr. Hay to my knowledge but will confirm with my AC to be sure and get back to
you.

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: [BCCC MVA] Fwd: Support for MVA changes motion [RBS-Active.19301.0022.FID1153384]
Good Afternoon,

Did Minister Eby meet with Mr. Hay prior to your referral?

Kindly,

Jacqueline

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: [BCCC MVA] Fwd: Support for MVA changes motion [RBS-Active.19301.0022.FID1153384]

Good Morning Jacqueline,
Please see the attached and mail below. This will fall under your Ministry.
Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo

From: David W. Hay [mailto:DHay@rbs.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:58 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: FW: [BCCC MVA] Fwd: Support for MVA changes motion [RBS-Active.19301.0022.FID1153384]

1
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Dear Mr. Attorney General,

Among other things, | am Tony Pappajohn’s pal.

| am also Chair of the Road Safety Reform Group. Tony was kind enough to provide you with a hard copy of the
group’s paper on my behalf, attached hereto.

Also attached is a council member motion that the City of Victoria endorse our paper to Modernize the Act and request
favourable consideration by you, the Premiere, Minister of Transportation, etc.

| am told today this motion passed unanimously.

| know you are working hard on the ICBC “file”. To me the answer lies in Road Safety (versus the removal of legal rights
pursuant to tort reform). This paper represents a very important step in that direction.

You no doubt have a lot on your plate. Two of the suggested reforms, 30 km speed limit on residential streets and
minimum passing distances, would be a great start.

I am happy to provide you with any assistance you need and to that end would welcome a meeting.

I'm sure Pappajohn will be happy to join us for lunch.

Regards, David Hay Q.C.

David Hay, Q.C., Partner*

DIRECT: 604.661.9250 EMAIL: dhay@rbs.ca
ASSISTANT: Kara Imai TEL: 604.661.9240 EMAIL: kKimai@rbs.ca

RICHARDS BUELL SUTTON LLP
700 - 401 West Georgia St., Vancouver, BC, Canada V6B 5A1 | TEL: 604.682.3664 | FAX: 604.688.3830 | RBS.CA
*LAW CORPORATION

This message and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential. If it is not for you, do not read, copy or disseminate it. If you have received
this in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender or by telephone (collect) at 604.682.3664 and delete the message.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX -

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Speakers required for Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca

Marzari - Wednesday, February 28, 2018.

Importance: High

From: McCullough, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.McCullough@courts.gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Speakers required for Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca Marzari - Wednesday,
February 28, 2018.

Importance: High

Hello!

I am not sure if the email below is considered urgent at your end, | leave it with you if you need to search for speaker
before Tanera’s return.

Thank you!

Tammy ©

Tammy McCullough

Assistant to Executive Director & Senior Counsel
Superior Courts Judiciary

800 Smithe St., | Vancouver, BC | V6Z 2E1

phone: 604.660.2800 | fax: 604.660.1723

This message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or entity to which the message is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure. Unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete the original message and any attachments from your inbox and your deleted items folder.

From: McCullough, Tammy

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:54 PM

To: CBABC Executive Assistant (ea@CBABC.org) <ea@CBABC.org>; Llalava@Isbc.org: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX
(Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca) <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; 'laura.berger@justice.gc.ca'
<laura.berger@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: 'communications@Isbc.org' <communications@Isbc.org>; AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Speakers required for Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca Marzari - Wednesday,
February 28, 2018.

Importance: High

Hello!
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This is to advise that there will be a Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca Marzari.

The ceremony will take place on Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 4:15 p.m. in Courtroom 55, The Law Courts at
Vancouver.

Please arrange for speaker for your section.
Andrew as per usual, for your section, two speakers (CBABC & Local Bar).

As per usual speakers are to be gowned. Speeches are to be kept to 3-5 minutes or less please and when called upon,
speakers are to go up to the podium/microphone that will be set-up.

A formal NOTICE will follow at a later date, however | wanted to get this email out to you so that you can proceed with
arranging for speaker(s) without delay.

Thank you all!

Tammy

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

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft email with a referral submitted to CCU please - Many thanks! FW:

Solution for ICBC problem with distracted driving

Hello Candice,

Please see Cliff numbers below. I actually lost bunch of the Cliff numbers I was trying to copy and paste to the
email.

Anyways, those missing cliff numbers have been log so you know.

Thank you,

546216-5-22
546217-
546218-
546219-
546220-
546224-
546225-
546226
546227-
546228-
546229-
546230 -
546231-
546232-
546233 -,

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft email with a referral submitted to CCU please - Many thanks! FW: Solution for ICBC problem with
distracted driving

From: s.22

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Eby.MLA, David LASS:EX

Subject: Solution for ICBC problem with distracted driving

5.22
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Addo, WoIfEang AG:EX

B == S == =
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: FW: Question: Nicki Blakesley - Email Transfer
From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:51 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: Question: Nicki Blakesley - Email Transfer
Hi Wolfgang,
Nicki Blakesley last worked in the Attorney General’s Minister’s Office 522 _ . Her IDIR is being

transferred in to the Ministry of Attorney General, specifically to an ADM'’s office as an Executive Administrative
Assistant.

We have a request to transfer her emails and H:Drive to the new Ministry, because she has been using her IDIR in her
new role for the last couple of weeks. She has a number of emails that are specific to her new role in the ADM’s
office. Jackie Hendry is ok with us transferring the data over, but wanted us to check with your office.

Can you let me know if your office approves the data transfer? | can call you to discuss, if you have any questions about
this.

Thanks,
Bonnie

Bonnie Lee
A/Service Desk Team Lead

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance,

Office of the Premier and various other Agencies, Boards & Commissions
Telephone: 9-250-387-8912

E-mail: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX

Web Site http://gww.fin.gov.bc.ca/

Corporate : IB’ st
Services Division | dCes
Ministry of | to wWork
Finance - 2016 Winner

This email, including any attachments, may include confidential information and may be protected by law. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me immediately and delete the message, including any attachments without disclosing or using it.

1
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Corporate ! Best
:;E\'ifcs Di\'}i.si(m {)oa\?v%srk
inistry o

Finance

2016 Winner

This email, including any attachments, may include confidential information and may be protected by law. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me immediately and delete the message, including any attachments without disclosing or using it.
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Addo, Wolfgans AG:EX _

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Question: Nicki Blakesley - Email Transfer

Hello Bonnie,

Please see email below from our Senior MA George and sorry for the delay.

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Question: Nicki Blakesley - Email Transfer

Approved

-George

On Feb 2, 2018, at 8:57 AM, Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello George,
I’'m flipping this to you to decide.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Question: Nicki Blakesley - Email Transfer

Hi Wolfgang,

Nicki Blakesley last worked in the Attorney General’s Minister’s Office 522 . Her IDIR is

being transferred in to the Ministry of Attorney General, specifically to an ADM’s office as an Executive
Administrative Assistant.

We have a request to transfer her emails and H:Drive to the new Ministry, because she has been using
her IDIR in her new role for the last couple of weeks. She has a number of emails that are specific to her
new role in the ADM’s office. Jackie Hendry is ok with us transferring the data over, but wanted us to
check with your office.
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Can you let me know if your office approves the data transfer? | can call you to discuss, if you have any
questions about this.

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

<image001.jpg>

This email, including any attachments, may include confidential information and may be protected by law. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately and delete the message, including any attachments without disclosing or using it.
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Addo, Wolfgan& AG:EX - —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:08 AM
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Sam Godfrey Travel Voucher
Attachments: Sam's Travel Expense to Van.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached details for Sam Godfrey Travel Voucher for January 17", 18", 19" 20" and 26" 2018.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: 545345 - AG DBN - Letters to Appointees - Regulatory Process

Attachments: 545345 - AG DBN - Letters to Appointees - Regulatory Process with attachments.pdf

Good Morning Minister,
Please a reminder to sign the below which has been uploaded to your IPad.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: 545345 - AG DBN - Letters to Appointees - Regulatory Process

Good Morning Minister,

I have uploaded to your iPad (New Materials—>Briefing Notes)

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Valentinuzzi, Emma JAG:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: 545345 - AG DBN - Letters to Appointees - Regulatory Process

Good morning,
Attached is a DBN for the Minister’s signature.
Once available, kindly return the signed copy to our office........ many thanks..........Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC VBW qJ7
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Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in emror, please destroy the email message and any
attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX _

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: 545345 - AG DBN - Letters to Appointees - Regulatory Process

Good Morning Mar,
I've sent MDE a quick reminder for signing so will get back to you once it's done.

Thank you,

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: 545345 - AG DBN - Letters to Appointees - Regulatory Process

Good morning,

Are you able to provide us with a signed copy of the attached DBN......... many thanks..........Mar

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
Once available, kindly return the signed copy to our office........many thanks..........Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov’t, Victoria, BC V8BW gJ7

Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any aftachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Govemment without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any
attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Addo, Wolfganﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Callers.22

Hello Candice,

Any Idea who$-22 can contact?

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Caller s.22

Good morning Wolfgang,

I've been advised by my Ministry staff that | should send this caller over to you. Can you please have someone touch
base with him or let me know who he should contact.

Thank you!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Cc: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Caller s.22

Ministry of Attorney General will find you the contact.

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Cc: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Callers.22

For you (I think... maybe Natalia?)
Thanks
lan Patrucco| Documents Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Page 45 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX
Subject: Caller s.22

$.22

$.22  would like to know what office appoints adjudicators under the Local Government Bylaw Enforcement Act he has a
complaint he would like to lodge. Can someone please give him a call?

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

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:24 PM
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: George Smith Travel Voucher
Attachments: George's Travel Expense.pdf
Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached details for George Smith Travel Voucher for January28th, 29, 31* and February 1* 2018.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: for AG approval

Good afternoon Minister,
I have uploaded both to your iPad (For Signing and Decision—=>Urgent)

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: for AG approval

Hi all,

Happy Friday! Just want to flag a couple items that require AG approval. Cab Ops requires that we provide
them with the approved version by the following dates:

Monday, Feb. 5

e LRC—Interpretation Act - https://collab-
ag.gov.bc.ca/JSB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/Items%20for%20signoff/Feb%2015%20-%20LRC/LRC%20-
%20Interpretation%20Act.pdf

Tuesday, Feb. 6

e RFL - Property Law Act - https://collab-
ag.gov.bc.ca/JSB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/Items%20for%20signoff/Feb%2013%20-%20HWG/RFL%20-

%20Property%20Law%20Act.pdf

If you have any questions or concerns, please be in touch!
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Jessica
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: FOLLOWING UP: Joint Service Plan is Due Today at CABRO
Attachments: MATERIAL: AG - PSSG 2018-19-2020 - Joint Service Plan
Importance: High

Hi Gala,

Can you please touch base with MDE regarding the attached.

Thank you,
Wolfgang

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FOLLOWING UP: Joint Service Plan is Due Today at CABRO
Importance: High

Good morning,

Could you pls. advise re the status of the ministry’s service plan?

The Ministers were briefed on Tuesday afternoon and it was left with them to review and provide their
approval. The plan is due today.

MDE’s approval of the plan is required and also his e-signature to insert on the plan.

FYI, everyone else has approved (DMs, ADMs, CABRO, TBS & GCPE Directors).
Thank you, C
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Caller:Jeff Guigrnard Phone # (604) 4992566
Hello Gala,

Jeff from Able BC phoned and would like you to give him a call.

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

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

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

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: FOLLOWING UP: Joint Service Plan is Due Today at CABRO

Hi Gala, it under Daily Materials-January 30"-4-430 Sector Service Plan.

Thank you

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: FOLLOWING UP: Joint Service Plan is Due Today at CABRO
Importance: High

Hi—are you able to put the attached word docs on MDEs ipad?

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

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX
Subject: RE: for AG approval

Good Afternoon Jessica,
I have uploaded the signed document into the appropriate folder.
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

e LRC-Interpretation Act - https://collab-
ag.gov.bc.ca/JSB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/Items%20for%20signoff/Feb%2015%20-%20LRC/LRC%20-
%20Interpretation%20Act.pdf

Tuesday, Feb. 6

® RFL - Property Law Act - https://collab-
ag.gov.bc.ca/ISB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/Items%20for%20signoff/Feb%2013%20-%20HWG/RFL%20-

%20Property%20Law%20Act.pdf

If you have any questions or concerns, please be in touch!

Jessica
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Information please with a referral to CCU submitted FW: ICBC

Hello Candice,
Please see Cliff numbers below and have a great weekend.

Wolfgang!

546245522
546249
546251
546252
546255
546259
546260
546261
546263
546265-
546266-
546268-
546269-

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Information please with a referral to CCU submitted FW: ICBC

From: s.22

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: ICBC

Dear David,
When something proves itself worthless, we throw it away.

ICBC more than ever has proven its lack of value for the taxpayers of this province. It needs to
be discarded.
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Please do not make ICBC a sacred cow of past NDP policy. Restore private insurers and
competition and reasonable, value-for-money rates to our market.

That a monopoly provider of vehicle insurance has gone so off the rails speaks to the flawed
thinking behind permitting monopoly anything and to the gross incompetence and the extreme
laziness of that provider's managers. That ICBC's executives are as numerous and as
excessively compensated as they are is infuriating! And then we've got a whole board of
directors, including a chair who represents a political patronage appointment, to contend with
as taxpayers. What's the cost to us there? And the value in return?

ICBC has over the years become bloated with some of the most useless people in this province.
It has grown into a cash cow for greedy past governments, Liberal and NDP, at the expense of
taxpayers, for whom ICBC's rates are merely another onerous tax. To add insult to injury, ICBC
has been the scene of several scandals within recent memory that should have resulted in jail
terms and the loss of its monopoly status.

I'm a very angry and increasingly disaffected taxpayer David, and you are well-advised to
announce today that ICBC has run its course and will be dismantled and abandoned as a failed
experiment in social engineering.

5.22
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Addo, Wolfaang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 8:46 AM
To: 5.22

Subject: RE: taxi industry crisis

Good Morning$-22

Thank you for your email of January 17" 2018 and your request to meet with the Honourable David Eby.

Unfortunately Minister Eby will not be able to meet with you, but he has advised that your request be
forwarded to Minister Trevena, as your concerns fall within her portfolio as Minister responsible for
Transportation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

olf; Add ov.bc.ca

From: 5-22

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 7:39 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: taxi industry crisis

To the Hon. David Eby, Q.C.:

Attached for your information is a document sent to the Honourable Clair Trevena, Minister of Transportation
and Infrastructure 2017-06-19 outlining solutions to the current taxi crisis.

Our business model is currently legally operating in BC; the app and software solutions are scaleable to
empower local individuals to be productive elements in an enhanced transportation network in BC. We see a
classic 'David vs. Goliath' struggle where the driver who actually does the work has the least influence on what
happens in this industry and receives the least rewards. Our system focuses on the individual consumer, the
individual driver and a system that allows regulators tight control over every element of the system and requires

minimal changes in regulations to implement; in doing so we will stop hundreds of millions of dollars from
leaving the province.

I look forward to discussing this very important issue with you.

Page 57 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



Page 058
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Death in supported housing

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: FW: Death in supported housing

Good morning Wolfgang,

My MA has asked if | could contact your office and see if you are able to provide us with any background information on
this individual and if there is anything MSR should take into consideration if scheduling a meeting with her.

Let me know if there is any more info you need from me.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Robinson.MLA, Selina [mailto:Selina.Robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Death in supported housing

5.22
From:

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Death in supported housing

Dear Minister Robinson,

My name isS22

Since then, I have been in conversations with David Eby and Sue Hammell re;gérding the need for re gulations
and standards to be implemented in supported housing. Since the election and the changes that came with that,
it has been suggested that I reach out to you. Please let me know if you would have any time to speak with me.

1
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My best,
5.22

Page 60 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



hAddo' Wolfgang AG:EX e e s i

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Death in supported housing

Hello George,
This email just came in and there is no corresponding in Cliff. What do you suggest about this incoming email below.

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

From: Robinson.MLA, Selina [mailto:Selina.Robinson.MLA@I
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Death in supported housing

From: s.22

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Death in supported housing

Dear Minister Robinson,
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My name is S-22 Coe . . < . -

Since then, I have been in conversations with David Eby and Sue Hammell regarding the need for regulations
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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80413 Due February 7, 2018

No Records Found.

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Eby, David AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80413 Due February 7, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Lutte, Nicola CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80413 Due February 7, 2018

Hello, I'm including the DAG's office on this one, as the request is for consults by or for the
minister. Please do let me know if you would not be involved in this one Mar, thank you. Sandra

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

For consultations undertaken by/for the Minister: A list of all consultation processes undertaken and the

stakeholder organization, groups, regions, etc involved. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To
01/25/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Nicola Lutte (250) 387-2877.

What Do You Need to Do?

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

» If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by February 1,
2018. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
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records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by February 7, 2018. Send
records via email in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the
records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst

Justice / Social Team
Information Access Operations
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80416 Due February 7, 2018

No Records Found.

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes,
Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80416 Due February 7, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80416 Due February 7, 2018

Hello, please let me know if you're aware of any other program areas that might have records, many thanks.
(please note that the Ministry of Finance, and the Office of the Premier also received this request).

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

All records on providing subsidies for political parties. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To
01/25/2018).

http://ivancouversun.com/news/politics/b-c-premier-horgan-defends-flip-flop-on-subsidies-for-political-parties

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-2877.

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
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by February 1,
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
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by February 7, 2018. Send
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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80357 Due February 7, 2018

No Records Found.

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes,
Candice AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80357 Due February 7, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; LCLB FOI LCLB, LCLB LCLB:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; MacNeil, Ken CITZ:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80357 Due February 7, 2018

Hello, I'm directing this Call for Records to the DAG's office, the Correspondence Unit, the AG's office, and
LCLB. Please let me know if any other program areas should be included, thank you.

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

o Any letters or records from Attorney General David Eby to Mark Hicken establishing Mr. Hicken's
mandate and/or instructions as liquor policy advisor;

o Any records, such as emails, from staff in the office of the Attorney General or from the Attorney
General to Mark Hicken regarding the liquor policy review;

o A record that indicates the list of industry groups with whom Mr. Hicken is/was to consult from the
period of approximately December 1, 2017 to January 24, 2018 for the purposes of the liquor policy
review;

e Any records in the possession of the Ministry of the Attorney General or its staff indicating the scope,
purpose, and/or process of the current liquor policy review.

o (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/24/2018).
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Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Ken MacNeil (778) 698-2547.

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

« If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
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

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80373 Due February 7, 2018

No Records Found.

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80373 Due February 7, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Lutte, Nicola CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80373 Due February 7, 2018

Hello, this CFR is directed to the Minister's Office, and the Minister's Correspondence Unit (not DAG's
office as this appears to be asking for records in the Minister's Office.) Thank you.

Please also note that this is a cross-government request, thank you.
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

Provide copies of any communications or briefing material in the Minister’s Office that mention any of the
Jollowing, in relation to the by-election: Kelowna West, Shelly Cook, or Ben Stewart. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/19/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Nicola Lutte (250) 387-2877.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.
« If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
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

Page 70 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

& oo Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: Speakers required for Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca

Marzari - Wednesday, February 28, 2018.

Good Morning Connie,

This has been referred to DAG in Cliff and the Cliff # 546241. Minister David Eby wouldn’t be able to attend because the
house will be in sitting.

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Speakers required for Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca Marzari - Wednesday,
February 28, 2018.

Sounds good Connie and really appreciate.

Wolfgang

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:49 PM

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

Yes, I would suggest that you wait for Tanera to return on Monday as she manages these on a regular basis,
ok?

G

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:18 PM

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
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Good Afternoon Connie,
Any idea what the routine might for the below email from Tammy.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: McCullough, Tammy [mailto: Tammy.McCullough@courts.gov.bc.ca]

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

| am not sure if the email below is considered urgent at your end, | leave it with you if you need to search for speaker
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

To: CBABC Executive Assistant (ea@CBABC.org) <ea@CBABC.org>; Lialava@Isbc.org; Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX
(Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca) <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; 'laura.berger@justice.gc.ca'
<laura.berger@justice.gc.ca>

Ce: 'communications@Isbc.org' <communications@Isbc.org>; AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

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
Vancouver,
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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:08 AM

To: McCullough, Tammy

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; McCullough, Tammy

Subject: RE: Speakers required for Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam Justice Francesca

Marzari - Wednesday, February 28, 2018.

Good Morning Tammy,

Minister David Eby wouldn’t be able to attend the ceremony because the house will be in sitting, however, | have
referred this to DAG Office to canvass a speaker.

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

To: CBABC Executive Assistant (ea@CBABC.org) <ea@CBABC.org>; Llalava@Isbc.org; Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX
(Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca) <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; 'laura.berger@justice.gc.ca'
<laura.berger@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: ‘communications@Isbc.org' <communications@Isbc.org>; AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

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
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Addo, Wolfganﬂ AG:EX o

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80434 Due February 8, 2018

No Records Found

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80434 Due February 8, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80434 Due February 8, 2018

Hello, this is a similar request to others you have received, but it is a different timeframe. fyi... thanks
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

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Minister or their staff. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Samara Fisher 250 953-3622
(not to be confused with me, Sandra L. Fisher, Junior Analyst).

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
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by February 2,
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
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» If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by February 8, 2018. Send
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

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80473 Due February 8, 2018

No Records Found

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80473 Due February 8, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80473 Due February 8, 2018

Hello, please note that the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, as well as the Office of the
Premier, also received this request.

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

Copies of any documents, including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Minister’s or Deputy Minister’s
office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline. (Date Range for Records Search: From
08/03/2017 To 01/26/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-9172.

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
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by February 2,
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
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by February 8, 2018. Send
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

Page 79 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Cliff Numbers below

Hello Candice,

Please see Cliff numbers below,
Thank you,

546276 5-22
546283
546286
546287.
546288
546289.

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

olfgang. Addo .be.c
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX _

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Signatures

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX
Subject: Signatures

Everything in the folder for signing in PDF expert should be done now.
Dave
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Addo, Wolf&ang AG:EX —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:58 AM
To: s.22

Subject: RE: info and meeting request

Good Morning s-22
Thank you for your email of January 15", 2018 and your request to meet with Honourable David Eby.
Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to meet with you at this time.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
From: S-22

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: info and meeting request

Honorable Minister,

5.22

s.22
copy of a statement issued by the AG from a concerned citizen who added comments following the statement. (See below)

A major concern is the lack by media sources fail to report and city and municipal representatives continue to disregard the consequences of what the

AG is addressing in this statement, while pushing self related agendas.

I would like to request a meeting with you that would include an associate of mine who has worked both federally and provincially in the areas you

have prioritized.
Sincerely

5.22
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Attorney General David Eby issued a statement that ought to be national news in Canada. It included these
words:

..I am concemed our province under the last administration has gained an international
reputation as a scofflaw. As a jurisdiction where the rules do not apply to white collar crime, fraud, tax
evasion, and money laundering, where even if the rules do apply, enforcement is absent.

It is clear, in my opinion, that the previous administration was aware we had a serious and growing
reputational issue. It is also clear to me that they evaluated the costs of cracking down on white collar crime,
on fraud, on money laundering, and determined that the benefits of inaction outweighed the costs of action.

Because they did not take the actions required to address the issues we have.

It is hard for me not to speculate that some may gone further and seen a lax approach to money laundering,
fraud, corporate transparency, land title registry transparency, as a competitive advantage, or a budgetary
advantage, for the province.

...In 2009, the province’s integrated gambling policing team produced a report...

The report detailed links to extortion, prostitution, loan sharking and kidnapping, as well as links to various
organized crime groups including the Hells Angels, Asian organized crime groups and Italian crime groups
operating illegal gambling sites.

Reforms were proposed to address the identified need, and to improve the ability of the existing policing
team in identifying and prosecuting offenders.

In response to this startling report from the police about the need to increase enforcement, the Province of
BC, under the oversight of then Minister Responsible Rich Coleman, defunded the policing team, shutting it
down...

There is a growing outrage among people in the lower mainland that their housing market has transitioned
from one that is rationally connected to local incomes, to one that has no connection to local wages.

Reports released from distinguished economists like Richard Wozny and Tom Davidoff make inescapable
arguments that taxable incomes reported to Revenue Canada have no connection to real estate values in
Metro Vancouver until you get out to the distant suburbs of Vancouver.

The question that flows from this economic reality is quite simple. Where is the money coming from?
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Groups like Transparency International Canada in their recent report, authored by Adam Ross, point out
that we don’t even know who the actual owners are of almost half of Vancouver's most expensive properties
because of a lack of transparency in our land registry about beneficial ownership. Offshore and domestic
trusts, numbered companies and stand-in owners like students and housewives obscure the source of funds

in our real estate market.

Others have pointed out that for luxury and commercial properties, transfer taxes are avoided through a
non-transparent transfer of trust benefit rather than a sale of the property itself. Such a transfer results in no
change in ownership being registered in the public registry...

Considering Mr. Eby's comments, we ought to abhor key players of the former government continuing to hold
themselves out as people worthy of senior political positions in our province. In particular, Mike de Jong and Rich
Coleman.

Coleman, demonstrating he has no regrets and no understanding of what he's done to ordinary citizens, said in a
recent interview,

B.C. Liberals had ‘pretty good’ record on housing.
Dermod Travis' response was,
Many property developers likely agree.

The homeless, most renters and first-time home buyers would have a different view of the last 16 years.
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Addo, Wolf&anﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:09 PM
To: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: MA Sam Godfrey

Good Afternoon Sheila,

My MA( Sam Godfrey) is wondering why he never received bills after using his corporate master card. Anytime | use his
corporate card for reservations on hotels, he makes payments on his personal card and never receive bills.

Wondering if you could look into this.

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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG's approval - 3 Judges and 2 Associate Chief Judge appointments (Cliff
546166)

Good afternoon Minister,

[ have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing and DecisionaFebruary 13™)
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG's approval - 3 Judges and 2 Associate Chief Judge appointments (Cliff 546166)

Welcome back Tanera! Hope you had a lovely, relaxing time.....

I've uploaded this package on PLOS, in the “Feb 28 — Cabinet” folder, under “AG OICs — PCJ and ACJ appointments”.
Cliff is 546166. The Final AG signed OICs are due to Cab Ops Feb 13.

Many thanks!

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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG draft email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks FW:
Cliff # below.

Thank you,

Cliff #-546295

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG draft email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks FW:

From: $.22

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:12 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject:

To the Honorable Attorney General.

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: 540973-Shaw-DN related to BC's cannabis regulatory framework
Attachments: 540973 - DBN re cannabis regulatory framework.pdf

Good Afternoon Mar,
Please see the attached signed copy.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: 540973-Shaw-DN related to BC's cannabis regulatory framework

Many thanks............1 apologize, | should have copied him with this..........Mar

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 540973-Shaw-DN related to BC’s cannabis regulatory framework

HI Mar,

Hope you’re doing well.

Wolfgang will be helping out with the signing of items.
We’ll ensure the minister sees it.

Thanks!
Jasleen

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Gao, Christy PSSG:EX

Subject: 540973-Shaw-DN related to BC's cannabis regulatory framework

Good morning Jasleen,

See email exchange below.
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Attached is the copy signed by the SG.

Could you have Minister Eby sign as soon as possible and return to our office...........many thanks..........Mar

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: 540973-Shaw-DN related to BC's cannabis regulatory framework

Hi Mar,
Hope you’re well.
When does this need to be signed by?

Best,
Jasleen

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: 540973-Shaw-DN related to BC's cannabis regulatory framework

Good afternoon,
Attached is a DBN for the decision of Minister’s Eby and Farnworth.
Kindly return a signed copy to our office once available and we will provide it to the branch..........many thanks.

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BCV8W 9J7

Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in emor, please destroy the email message and any
attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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AAddo' Wolfgang AG:EX e r— ey

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: OIC for AG signature - BC Document Authentication Program
Hello Donna,

This has been uploaded into the Minister Signed folder,
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: OIC for AG signature - BC Document Authentication Program

Hey Wolfgang,
Would you mind following up with Donna.

Best,
Jasleen

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: OIC for AG signature - BC Document Authentication Program

Hello,

I’'m just checking in on this one; it is due to Cab Ops tomorrow.
Many thanks!
Donna

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG signature - BC Document Authentication Program

Hi,

I've uploaded this file to PLOS in the “Feb 14 - Cabinet” folder, under “AG OIC - BC Document Authentication
Program”,

Cliff is 545785. The AG signed pieces are due to Cab Ops on Jan 30. In Tanera’s absence: please upload AG signed items
to PLOS and please advise me by email. Thanks!

1
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Please have the AG sign (1) Page 2 of the Briefing Note,(2) the Order, and (3) Page 2 of the Regulatory Impact Checklist

Exemption form.

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
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Infanti, Nicole LDB:EX
Cc: LDB Wholesale Events LDB:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation: LDB Annual Update Suppliers Breakfast March 2 - RSVP by February 9
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Infanti, Nicole LDB:EX Delivered: 2018-02-05 3:27 PM
LDB Wholesale Events LDB:EX Delivered: 2018-02-05 3:27 PM

Good Afternoon Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General to attend the 2018 LDB
Wholesale Annual Update Suppliers Breakfast on March 2, 2018.

Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to attend and has asked that we extend his best wishes for
a most successful event

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Infanti, Nicole LDB:EX" <nicole.infanti@bcldb.com>
Date: January 15, 2018 at 11:03:11 PM GMT
Subject: Invitation: LDB Annual Update Suppliers Breakfast March 2 - RSVP by February 9

Good Afternoon,
You are invited to the 2018 LDB Wholesale Annual Update Suppliers Breakfast on March 2, 2018.
The event will be held at the Westin Bayshore Hotel, 1601 Bayshore Drive in Vancouver.

Due to the popularity of the event, an RSVP is required. Please RSVP by Friday February 9, 2018 to
wholesaleevents@bcldb.com.
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Addo, Wolfaang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:35 PM

To: 5.22

Subject: RE: invitation to Feb. 5 Spring Festival Reception from Chinese Consul General TONG
Xiaoling

Good Afternoon Mr. Xiaolei,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General to attend the Spring
Festival Reception on Monday, Feb. 5 at 18:30 at Bayshore Ballroom.

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

From: xiaolei zhang S-22

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:32 AM

To: xiaolei zhang

Subject: invitation to Feb. 5 Spring Festival Reception from Chinese Consul General TONG Xiaoling

Hon. Minister,

Ms. TONG Xiaoling, Consul General of the People's Republic of China is pleased to invite you to attend the Spring Festival Reception on
Monday, Feb. 5 at 18:30 at Bayshore Ballroom, Westin Bayshore Hotel, 1601 Bayshore Drive, Vancouver.

Spring Festival is an occasion when Chinese people gather with families and friends to share the joy of new year start and make plan for the
new year . It is as important to the Chinese people as the Thanks-giving and Christmas in Western Culture.

This will be a standing event. Light food will be served and Chinese folk music will be played. Each year approximately 500 guests will
attend. They are from all circles.

Please RSVP to this email address:S.22 or cell:s.22

Kindly advise your availability.

ZHANG Xiaolei

Consul

Consulate General of the People's Republic of China in Vancouver
3380 Granville Street, Vancouver, V6H 3K3

Tel: 604-731-6963

Cells.22
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:41 PM

To: 'rob@socialsignal.com’

Subject: RE: Following up on speaking and leadership communications

Good Afternoon Mr. Cottingham,
Thank you for your email of January 18" 2018 and your request to meet with Honourable David Eby.
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

From: Rob Cottingham [mailto:rob@socialsignal.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Following up on speaking and leadership communications

Dear Minister Eby,

It was a pleasure having the chance to sit down with you and your team last August! And reading the speech you gave in December on
transnational money laundering was as inspiring about the prospects for reform as it was infuriating about how badly things deteriorated
under the Liberals.

I’d love to check in with you and your team about how speaking has been going, and how else I might be able to support you —
speechwriting and rehearsal, integrating your speaking and online voices (I've been doing this with a number of clients recently), or some
other facet of your leadership communications work. I'll be in Victoria on February 1, if there might be a slot then when it would be
convenient to sit down with you or your staff. Alternately, I'm happy to meet any time here on the Vancouver end.

In the meantime, all my best for a happy and successful new year!

Cheers,
—Rob

Rob Cottingham

m, 778-995-7622
RobCottingham.ca | Cartoon | Twitter | Linke_dIMI Facebook
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:50 PM

To: ‘jchorney@nationalbrewers.ca'

Subject: RE: Minister's Tour of BDL Port Coquitlam

Good Afternoon Jeremy,
Thank you for your email of January 22", 2018 and your request to meet with Honourable David Eby.
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

From: Jeremy Chorney [mailto:jchorney@nationalbrewers.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Minister's Tour of BDL Port Coquitlam

Good Morning Gala,

As you know, the difficult transition process at BDL in Prince George is underway. It appears to be going as well as could
be expected, given the unfortunate circumstances. Please do let me know if you have any questions as the process
unfolds.

On the subject of BDL, | wanted to formally follow up on the verbal invitation made in December to have the Minister
tour BDL's Port Coquitlam facility. We look forward to having him interact with the employees first hand, to hear
directly from them about the facilities operations and capabilities, as well as the market challenges of being limited to
handling our existing prescribed products portfolio.

We are generally very flexible to host a tour, so | am happy to work with your office on scheduling a suitable date
convenient to you.

We look forward to having you!

Cheers,
Jeremy

Jeremy Chorney
Vice President
Canada’s National Brewers

ichorney@nationalbrewers.ca
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Mobile (780) 288-1286
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX -

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:58 PM
To: 'info@vghfoundation.ca’

Subject: Meeting Request with AG

Good Afternoon Barbara,
Thank you for your letter of December 4™, 2017 and your request to meet with Honourable David Eby.
Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to meet with you at this time.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

fgang.Add .ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:46 AM
To: 'aspilak@winebc.com’

Subject: RE: BC Wine Industry Insight Forum
Good Morning Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the BC Wine
Industry Insight Forum at Penticton, March 13", 2018.

Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to attend and has asked that we extend his best wishes for
a most successful event,

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

From: BC Wine Institute [mailto:aspilak@winebc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: BC Industry Insight Forum
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Building the future, together.

Penticton, March 13, 2018

The BC Wine Institute, BC Wine Grape Council and the BC Grapegrowers'
Association are pleased to host the inaugural BC Wine Industry Insight Forum.
The forum is an opportunity to hear from industry experts on issues that will
affect and drive our collective success.

Topics will include Climate Change; Working Collaboratively — A Washington
State producers perspective; Ministry of Agriculture plans for 2018/2019; and
Research affecting the value chain — from vineyard to consumer.

Speakers and agenda will be announced soon.
For more information please visit WineBC.org

Page 102 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



Penticton Lakeside Resort & Conference Centre
Salon C/D

March 13, 2018
10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Please register in advance. Space is limited. *Industry only.

REGISTER

British Columbia Wine Institute | WineB

STAY CONNECTED

British Columbia Wine Institute | 107-1726 Dolphin Avenue, Kelowna, BC V1Y 9R9 Canada

Unsubscribe JAG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

e Profile | About our service provider
Sent by aspilak@winebc.com in collaboration with

Constant Contact’, 5™

Try it free today
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Addo, Wolfaang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX
Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: House Passes

Sure, we do have them.

Wolfgang

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: RE: House Passes

Hi Tanera and Wolfgang:
Do you still have these house passes?

Gala

From: Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: House Passes

Hi Gala,

| just want to confirm that you have House Passes that you have obtained from the House Leader’s office. I'm not sure if
you kept them from the last session, but if not, we’ll need to make sure that we have them so that staff can support the
Minister when Bills are at Committee Stage.

Thanks!
)

Jessica Dyson-Loewen

Legislative Coordinator, Justice Services Branch, Ministry of Attorney General

Direct: 250-387-0167 | Cell: 250-857-9088

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information

that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Addo, Wolfgarla AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:01 AM

To: ‘'ciltnapacificchapter@gmail.com’
Subject: Luncheon Meeting - February 19, 2018

Good Morning Kelly,
Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General.

Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to attend and has asked that we extend his best wishes for
a most successful event.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca

From: Kelly Couper [mailto:ciltnapacificchapter@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:43 AM
Subject: SAVE THE DATE - Luncheon Meeting - February 19, 2018

The Pacific Chapter (CILTNA) is pleased to invite you to a Luncheon Meeting featuring guest
speaker Mayor Richard Walton of the District of North Vancouver.

Monday, February 19, 2018
11:30 am registration

12:00 pm lunch/speech/Q4&A

Terminal City Club

837 West Hastings Street
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Vancouver, British Columbia

See attachment for further details.

Marian Robson, FCILT
Chair, Pacific Chapter
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Darling, Sara K HLTH:EX
Subject: OSA Stakeholder Advisory - Conference Call January 31
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Darling, Sara K HLTH:EX Delivered: 2018-02-06 9:47 AM

Good Morning Sara,
Thank you for your email of January 24™, 2018 to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General.
Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to participate in the January 31%, teleconference.

Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

w Ad .bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfﬂanﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff Log 546209

Good Morning Jess,
I have created a referral for DAG. Let me know if it's all good.

Thank you,

From: Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Cliff Log 546209

Good morning Wolfgang,

The DAG copied on the email in cliff log 546209, can you please make an information referral for the DAG’s office and
let me know once it has been done?

Thanks very much,
Jess

Jessica Baverstock

Receptionist/Program Assistant

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
jessica.baverstock@gov.bc.ca| 250 356 0149
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Addo, Wol&ana AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 11:13 AM

To: ‘'mail@fnfmb.com'’

Subject: First Nations Financial Management Board-Meeting request with Attorney General
Good Morning Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your letter of November 16", 2017 and your request to meet with Honourable David Eby.
Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to meet with you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: RFLs for Feb 19 SI

Uploaded Boss

Thanks

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: RFLs for Feb 19 SI

Can you put on MDE’s ipad? Thanks© No need to notify him...I'm printing out a hard copy for him.

From: Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX

Subject: RFLs for Feb 19 SI

Hi all,

The RFLs listed below are scheduled for Feb 19" S| Committee. Cab Ops needs the AG signed version by noon
this Friday, February 9. If you have any questions or concerns, please be in touch.

512513514
1.

3. Infants Act (Speaking Notes and Communications Plan will arrive later): https://collab-
ag.gov.bc.ca/JSB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/Items%20for%20signoff/Feb%2019%20-%20S1/RFL%20-
%20Infants%20Act.pdf
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Addo, Wolfganﬂ AG:EX — — —

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-80545 Due February 14, 2018

No Records Found

Thank you

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-80545 Due February 14, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Ransford, Denise P JAG:EX; Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Sitar, Natalie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-80545 Due February 14, 2018

Hello, please note that this is a cross-government request. Please let me know if you are aware of any other
program areas that might have records, for now I am directing to MO, DAG and CMSB. thank you.

Sandra

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

All records relating to the updating of the capital plan, as referenced by the Minister of Finance in the
Legislature and a project status list. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/26/2018).
(https://www.leg.be.ca/content/Hansard/41st2nd/20171025pm-Hansard-n43.html)

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

o If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee

1
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estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by February 8,
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
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by February 14, 2018.
Send records via email in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send
the records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Minister David Eby Receipts Expense
Attachments: AC.pdf; Helijet.pdf

Good Afternoon Saija,

Please see the attached.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Minister David Eby Receipts Expense

Hi Wolfgang,
Can you please send me the flight info for the Minister’s trip to Victoria on Jan 25?
~S

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 2:34 PM
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Minister David Eby Receipts Expense

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached details for Minister David Eby Travel Expense for January 2018.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Rush for MDE's approval - Crown Proceeding Act - LRC Feb 15
Done Boss,

Thanks

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Rush for MDE's approval - Crown Proceeding Act - LRC Feb 15
Importance: High

Can you put on ipad....no need to notify MDE, as | have printed out a hard copy

From: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX
Subject: Rush for MDE's approval - Crown Proceeding Act - LRC Feb 15
Importance: High

Hi there,

The LRC material for the Crown Proceeding Act is saved here for AG approval:
https://collab-
ag.gov.bc.ca/JSB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/default.aspx?RootFolder=%2FJSB%2FPLOS%2FPLOSTracking%2Fltems%20for%20s

ignoff%2FFeb%2015%20%2D%20LRC&FolderCTID=0x012000A5E151508979F04294926364603F127E&View={05C62D7A-
2FF2-484A-9472-A94EF1B6A412}

Please ensure MDE signs the Cabinet note, Certificate of Readiness and the Regulatory Impact Checklist as soon as
possible.

Thank you!

Rhonda Mead | Legislative Coordinator
Justice Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

8" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC VBW qJ7

#250-356-6133 | Rhonda.Mead@gov.bc.ca

o 0L
{ggsis] - iz
&S Where ideaswork = to Work

Page 114 of 129 MAG-2018-82529



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller:Christine from FMEP-Phone #5-17

Hello Candice,

Christine from FMEP would like you to provide her with S-22 ( cliff #546093) email address.
Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Add ov.bc.c
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: LRC - Ministry of Provincial Secretary and Govt Services Act
Done!

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: LRC - Ministry of Provincial Secretary and Govt Services Act
Importance: High

Can you put on iPad...| have printed

THNX

From: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Dyson-Loewen, Jessica JAG:EX
Subject: LRC - Ministry of Provincial Secretary and Govt Services Act

Importance: High

Hi all,
Cab Ops and Legislative Counsel are wanting the following signed ASAP by the AG. It is currently scheduled for LRC on
Feb 15". Note the areas for AG approval on pages 4, 5, and 9. Available on our SP here: https://collab-

ag.gov.bc.ca/JSB/PLOS/PLOSTracking/ltems%20for%20signoff/Feb%2015%20-%20LRC/LRC%20-
%20%20Ministry%200f%20Prov.%20Secretary%20and%20Gov%20Services%20Act-DAG%20approved.pdf

Thanks again!

Rhonda Mead | Legislative Coordinator
Justice Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

8" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W gJ7

®250-356-6133 | Rhonda.Mead@gov.bc.ca

Best

s 'SOP aces
& Where ideas work = to Work
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Addo, Wolfﬂana AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jasleen,

Will from Education phoned to discuss a meeting request that both of you had talked about.

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:40 PM
Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Caller:Will Maartman Phone # 517

He would like you to call him when you get the chance.

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby

250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

R e e e e e e e
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Addo, Wolfganﬂ AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AAA please - with a referral submitted to CCU - Many thanks ! FW: B.C Ferries
management, requirements by B.C Goverment, are included in Transport Canada
Dirty Dozen.

Hello Candice,
Please see the cliff numbers below,

546317-5-22
546323
546329-
546330-
546331-
546333
546334
546339
546340-
546342
546343
546344

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AAA please - with a referral submitted to CCU - Many thanks ! FW: B.C Ferries management, requirements by
B.C Goverment, are included in Transport Canada Dirty Dozen.

From:S-22

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire F LASS:EX; mcu@justice.gc.ca; Minister, AG AG:EX; min.transportation@gov.bc.ca;
Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Minister of Transport; .22

Subject: B.C Ferries management, requirements by B.C Goverment, are included in Transport Canada Dirty Dozen.

..Mandate

The Coastal Ferry Act (section 38) sets out six principles which the Commission is to follow in the course of its regulatory
activities. These serve to define what is meant by the public interest in the provision of coastal ferry services:

priority is to be placed on the financial sustainability of the ferry operators;
ferry operators are to be encouraged to adopt a commercial approach to ferry service delivery;
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ferry operators are to be encouraged to seek additional or alternative service providers on designated ferry routes
through fair and open competitive processes;

ferry operators are to be encouraged to minimize expenses without adversely affecting their safe compliance with
core ferry services;

the designated ferry routes are to move towards a greater reliance on a user pay system so as to reduce, over time,
the service fee contributions by the government, and;

cross subsidization from major routes to other designated ferry routes is to be eliminated within the first
performance term of the first Coastal Ferry Services Contract to be entered into and, before its elimination, to be
minimized.

This document internally self conflicts with its self, B.C Ferries operates an Aging ferry fleet requiring total upgrades of
entire systems.

While doing that, staff are lacking in training of vessels and docking systems.

TC dirty dozen, lack of overtime to fix things.

Time pressures,

This document requires BC Ferries to be managed in an unsafe way, that is previously identified by TSB of being a
cause of Accidents.

r

ferry operators are to be encouraged to minimize expenses without adversely affecting their safe compliance with core
ferry services;

Interesting Statement, already B.C Ferries has Super C Class vessels , of Special Energy Saving, propulsion Designs,
that in review by Independant Marine Engineers said the design was unsafe.

Herb Boshier, The purpose of the statements, by B.C Government Ferry, Contract, for the Interest of the PUBLIC,
conflicts with TSB findings.
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:38 AM
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Gala Milne Travel Voucher
Attachments: Gala's Expense.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see the attached details for Gala Milne Travel Voucher for February 1%, 2", 3" and 4™ 2018.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:45 AM

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

Hi —are you able to put the attached word docs on MDEs ipad?

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder: AC/AA Meeting - Feb 7

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder: AC/AA Meeting - Feb 7

We should both attend this tomorrow®

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:21 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: AC/AA Meeting - Feb 7

Good Morning,

Just a reminder about tomorrow’s AC/AA meeting from 10:30-11:30am in room 223. For those who are unable to
attend in person, call in details are as follows:

Tel: 5.15,5.17
Participant code: S-15.5.17

See you all tomorrow!

Tamarra Wong
Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca
Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell:S-17
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: AC/AA Meeting - Feb 7th Documents

Attachments: Ministers_Office_Quick_Travel_Reference_Jun_2016.pdf; MOSS FISCAL YEAR END 18.doc:

MOSS Info Session Questions Feb 7th.docx

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:49 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX
Subject: AC/AA Meeting - Feb 7th Documents

Hi Everyone,

Please review the attached documents for the February 7" meeting at 10:30am. Cindy McKinstry and her team will be

going over these and answering any questions we may have.

I've also added a call in number for those who are unable to attend in person. Meeting details are as follows:

Date: February 7, 2018
Time: 10:30 to 11:30
Location: Room 223 OR call in:

Tel:s.15,5.17
Participant code;S-19,5.17

Thanks and have a good weekend!

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell:s.17
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Addo, Wolfﬂang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Photo paper

From: Boudhane, Nouria CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Photo paper

Hi Addo,

I am working with Kathleen.
I am trying to buy some paper photo but Staples is forcing me to buy 3 packages of 60 sheets when | just need a couple.

Would you be able to help me with some?
Thank you,

Nouria Boudhane | Administrative Assistant

Honourable Jinny Sims’ Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services
Room 236 | Parliament Buildings

Ph: 250-387-9699

e: Nouria.Boudhane@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolf&ang AG:EX _

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:16 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller:s.22  Phone 5.22

Hello Candice,

.22 from Vancouver call to follow up with his emails he sent in couple of weeks ago. Apparently, he is calling
because he hasn’t received response regarding his email.

His phone number is$-22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866
Ad bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgana AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller:Greg Mittag- He would like you to call him
Hello Candice,

Greg phoned and would like you to call him.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Cliff Numbers

Hello Candice,

Please see cliff numbers below.
Thank you,

546357.5-22
546358-
546359-
546360
546361 -
546363 -
546364 -
546372
546375 -

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Email - with a referral to ccu please - Many thanks FW: Auto Insurance

Consideration.

Hello Candice,
Please see Cliff Number 546388-R.S-22

Thank you,

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email - with a referral to ccu please - Many thanks FW: Auto Insurance Consideration.

Froms.22 ) )
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Kyllo.MLA, Greg LASS:EX; ncooper@salmonarm.ca
Subject: FW: Auto Insurance Consideration.

Dear Mr. Eby,

As you are beginning to look into ways of reducing the accident claims cost to ICBC, then, | would also ask you
to consider examining the effect that the trucking Industry has put on ICBC resources.

| live in Salmon Arm B.C., which as you probably know has the Trans Canada Highway running through the
middle of the city. This in its self is not the issue, but observing some of the driving skills of the so called
Professional Drivers is another story.

Over the past$-2 years my wife and | have lived in Salmon Arm. We regularly read of Semi-Trailer Trucks in
roadside accidents, either they are not able to navigate a turn or bend in the road, or even worst, have a
collision with another vehicle.

Trucks coming into S.A. from the east begin their descent into town at TCH 1 and 30" Street, NE, it is about a
2.5 km downhill run to the city. The speed limit at that location is 70kms, about half way down the hill the
speed limit changes to 50kms. To be fair, both cars and trucks generally are above the speed limit at that
point. My thought, speed limit should be changed to 50kms at 30" and TCH1.

Not half way down the hill.
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Trucks coming into town from the east side do have a very bad habit of tailgating vehicles in front of them. If
you are driving in the outside lane, instead of slowing down they will go into the inside lane and use that lane
to maintain a higher rate of speed thru town. The trucks also have very little concern if they end up blocking
off the two lanes for longer period of time than they should, therefore slowing traffic up completely. | am
sure the police could have a officer full time handing tickets out all day long if they had the manpower.

To sum up my observations of the trucking industry | believe that whatever powers are available, be it the
intervention of the government, or some form or control granted to ICBC. The Professional Trucking Industry
needs desperately to be brought to task. | do recognize that it is not a simple fix, but, trucks are a large part
of the problem. They also cause major costs and pay outs by ICBC. Another issue that should be addressed is
the mandatory need for snow tires on all vehicles within the province of BC,, including Victoria. | cannot be
critical of the Trucking Industry only, but they must be looked at with a firm eye,

Yours Truly,
s.22
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